# **BOARD OF GOVERNORS**

# **BRIDGEVALLEY COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE**

## **MINUTES**

# **NOVEMBER 6, 2020**

A meeting of the BridgeValley Community and Technical College Board of Governors (BOG) was held on Friday, November 6, 2020, at 9:00 a.m. via video conference.

Board members present: Mark Blankenship, Sally Cline, Barry Crist, Jane Harkins, Pamela Hyde-Wines, Andrew Kennedy, Srini Matam, Andrea Petry, Kent Wilson and Daniel Wright. Also in attendance were President Bellinger and BridgeValley faculty and staff.

### I. Call to Order

Vice Chair Wright called the meeting to order at 9 a.m.

### II. Roll Call

Roll was taken by Amy Moore noting that a quorum was present.

## III. Approval of Minutes

Jane Harkins moved to approve the meeting minutes of September 11, 2020. Daniel Wright seconded the motion. Motion carried.

### IV. Academic Affairs

a. Action Item: Approval of Audit Report for FY 2020

Kent Wilson moved the adoption of the following resolution:

**RESOLVED**, that the BridgeValley Community and Technical College Board of Governors approves the audit of the BridgeValley Community and Technical College Financial Statements for the Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2020.

Daniel Wright seconded. Motion carried.

Cathy Aguino thanked Kristin Moody and her team for their excellent work.

b. Information Item: FY 2020-2021 Budget Update

Cathy Aquino provided the first quarter budget update. She noted that overall revenue is at 30.4%. Tuition and Fees are on target. Enrollment is slightly less than last year.

She noted that salary and benefits are right on target. Total expenses are on target at 25.7%. Fifty percent of the operating budget has been released to departments. Fund balances remain healthy at this point in the fiscal year, the primary reason is the fall tuition and fees revenue is collected mainly in the first quarter.

Cathy provided an update on the CARES Act funds. BridgeValley has been awarded \$1,445,025 by the US Department of Education. Half of the funds, \$722,513, must be distributed directly to students as grants. The Financial Aid Staff determined which students qualified according to federal financial aid guidelines. As of September 30, 2020, students have received \$531,900. The second half of the funds may be used by the institution for COVID related expenses occurring after March 13, 2020. Federal guidelines are being evaluated to ensure that all expenses charged to the fund will be allowable. As of September 30, 2020, expenditures totaled \$216,214.25. Categories of expenses were online training, distance learning, cleaning and safety, and other (working from home).

# V. Reports

# a. SGA Update

Pamela Hyde-Wines, President of SGA, provided a Student Government Association update. She stated that SGA's main goal is service, students and clubs. She introduced the SGA team. She discussed events that SGA held during the fall semester and announced upcoming events.

Sally Cline, Kent Wilson and Eunice Bellinger thanked Pamela and SGA for their commitment to the students.

### b. President's Report

President Bellinger stated that BridgeValley hosted the CCA conference on November 4 & 5. This was the first time CCA has held their conference virtually. There were over 210 registered for the conference. Most sessions had 80 or more participants.

BridgeValley is continuing Covid testing. The college has had 22 reported cases with five of those cases being faculty or staff.

The movie series finished with the showing of Lion King. We hope to continue the movie series in the spring.

Work is being completed on the second mural at the GRID with WV State Extension Services.

Senators Manchin and Capito were in Montgomery last week for the cutting of the ribbon for the new Amtrak station.

We are beginning to prepare for the virtual graduation next spring.

Paving of the parking lot and installation of safety light is taking place on the Montgomery campus. A tree was removed from behind Davis Hall.

The Strategic Plan will go out to stakeholders after Thanksgiving. President Bellinger would like approval from her Cabinet and the Board of Governors once it is in the final form. Once approved, it will be posted on the website.

#### VI. Additional Board Action and Comments

Sally Cline provided an update on the BridgeValley Foundation. Alicia Syner and Joe April have prepared the Case of Support and the packets will be mailed out in the next two weeks. The Steering Committee has been established. The Steering Chairs will be Andrew Kennedy, Jack Skeens and Jo Harris. Dr. Kennedy stated that the Steering Committee will hold its first meeting next Thursday. The Chairs have established initiatives and feel good about the direction. What will make it successful is the support of the Board of Governors. Donation forms will be included in the packets and will need returned by Thanksgiving. Sally stated that the dollar amount donated is not important - it is the 100% participation from the board.

# VII. Upcoming Dates to Remember

- a. November 12 Last Day of Classes
- b. November 14-20 Final Exam Week
- c. November 21-January 24 Winter Recess
- d. November 26-29 Thanksgiving Recess (Campus Closed)
- e. January 18 Martin Luther King Day Recess (Campus Closed)
- f. January 25 First Day of Classes
- g. April 29 Last Day of Classes
- h. May 8-14 Final Exam Week
- i. May 15 Commencement (will be virtual)

# VIII. Next Meeting

Friday, March 5, 2021 9 a.m. Via Microsoft Teams

# IX. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.	
Sally Cline	, Sally Cline, Chair
Berton Rene Milson	, Kent Wilson, Secretary